From:  Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA
Sent: 3/15/2013 11:49:35 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: CPUC Safety Symposium Invitation list 031513 xlIsx
Fi

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2013, at 23:26, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

General,

Jane and | spoke this evening and we strongly recommend staying with the
three panels. A lot of work has gone into the speaker arrangements, and we
and the "Hall boys" think the diversity of panel topics and speakers is very
attractive: (1) Culture and climate, (2) leading safety as a regulatory agency,
and (3) elements of effective emergency response. Those are powerful themes
(you set forth), and when you look at how they flow and the timing of the
second day(830 to 1230) it seems to work well.

We talked today about panel moderators: Paul Clanon for the regulatory one
wednesday morning and, as | mentioned, a media person for the emergency
response one. The suggestion for the third -- culture/climate - is
Congresswoman Spier's chief of staff. The thinking is that could be a good way
to have some balanced legislative representation/engagement.

I know you'll be thinking about all this over the weekend. If you have any
difficulty opening the attachment, here's an overview of the agenda:

Day 1, May 7
1:30 Opening remarks by General Jack Hagan, Director of the CA PUC’s
Safety & Enforcement Division

2:00 Keynote by Chair Hersman
First panel: Defining a Safety Climate and Culture

Jody Bridges, Naval Aviation Safety School

Paul Levy, former Chair MA Public Utilities Comm and a nationally
recognized leader of organizational change in the health care industry and
public sector

Alaska Air COO

Nick Stavropoulos, Sr. VP, Gas Ops, PG&E and formerly of National
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Grid

Reception, Dinner, and Evening Keynote: Captain Sully Sullenberger, former
US Air Captain (Miracle on the Hudson)

Day 2, May 8
Panel 2: Safety Regulation — a shared responsibility

Commissioner Michel Florio, CA PUC
Carl Wood, former CPUC Commissioner and current National Director of
Governmental and Regulatory Affairs, Utility Workers Union of America
Chris Johns, President, PG&E
Dennis Arriola, President, SoCal Gas
Carl Weimer, ED, Pipeline Safety Trust

Panel 3. Elements of an Effective Pipeline Emergency Response

Joanne Hayes-White, Chief, San Francisco Fire Department

Jerry Schmitz, VP, Gas Engineering, SouthWest Gas

Susan Fleming, Director, Physical Infrastructure, GAO and author of
recent GAO study on response time measurement

Tom Butters, Deputy Administrator, PHMSA (former asst chief with
Fairfax Fire Dept and Dir of the Chemical Transportation Emergency Center.
He also worked for FEMA)

Its a good lineup. We are now working on lists of key issues/questions for the
panels to address.

Also, | looked online at the Marines Memorial Club online and it looks
interesting! They have rooms large enough for the Tuesday dinner, and it might
be nice to have that setting for Captain Sullenberger's appearance. We will
check on it as an option.

| really hope the venue holds for both days as | don't like the CPUC auditorium
for the panel format. Hope we can get this resolved next week, even with Kim
gone.

I am going to see if Aaron can find a little time for Jane and me to talk with you
Monday afternoon before you head to Pismo. We must get your concurrence on
panel structure asap.

Oh -- we may use a travel agent to handle lodging and transportation for the
speakers so that all expenses are tracked centrally and are easier for us {o
divvy up at the end.

And when we are sure of the site we will figure out the best coffee options.

Hope you get a few hours' rest this weekend! I'm around sunday afternoon if
you want to call.
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Thanks
Laura

From: Yura, Jane
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 07:15 PM

To: emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.qov <emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov>; |Redacted

{Redacted
Cc: Doll, Laura; Malashenko, Elizaveta |. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
<elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: CPUC Safety Symposium Invitation list 031513.xisx

General Hagan,

Here is the latest draft agenda, speakers and invitees for the CPUC symposium.
All speakers with the exception of 2 that are in progress are confirmed. We are
now 7 weeks from the symposium, and it is starting to take shape. Invitations to
confirm the speakers, and to invitees to hold the date should go out early next
week (Monday).

We are forming some draft questions for the panels/speakers to help them
prepare and will be forwarding the information to you sometime next week.

If you have comments, or need additional information, Laura or I, will try to
assist,

Thank you,

Jane

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp://'www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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